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From:

To:
Subject: FW: Round Numbers 2016 to 2018 Prog year [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 13 April 2018 4:55:30 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

From: S1220@ 1

Sent: Monday, 4 December 2017 1:39 PM

To S @BORDER. GOV AU>; §122(0@))

8- 22(1)(a)(i) | @BORDER.GOV.AU>

Ce: § 22(0)(@)) 1 @BORDER GOV.AU>; S122MIE T
. 22(D)(@)(i)  @BORDER.GOV.AU>; 8- 22(D@)()

S 22(@() 1 @BORDER GOV.AU>; 5 2@ 1

€. 22()@()  @BORDER.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Round Numbers 2016 to 2018 Prog year [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks @90

We have decided to run two rounds each month and we are no longer advertising the expected
round dates anymore.

FE988 Jet’s run 300 for the 189s, and stay with 5 for the 489s for December rounds.

Cheers

A/g Director

Skilled Migration Program Management Section

Economic and Skilled Visa Program Branch |Visa and Citizenship Management Division
Visa and Citizenship Services Group

Department of Immigration and Border Protection

P 5. 22000

E:_@border.aov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From M

Sent: Monday, 4 December 2017 1:17 PM

To R I @borcer cov o>, S22

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by Department of Home Affairs




S22 @ border cov au>
Ce: 522NN, ] @border cov > ST22ME
S22 @horcer go > S2ZAENMN S @horder cov >

Subject: RE: Round Numbers 2016 to 2018 Prog year [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
5. 20)a))

On the invitation round, | am concerned that we don’t drop down too low at this time as we
want to make sure that we have enough in the pipeline, earlier enough, to get them through to
finalisation if needed. Can we play it a little safer for December? 300 for each invitation round
(have we decided on 2 or 3 rounds in December)? | only really focused on the 189/190s. | am
fine with the low numbers of 489s.

We can review January later. Does this sound manageable?

Senior Director, Economic and Skilled Visa Program Branch
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

Telephone: 8- 22(2)(@)(ii)

Viobic. S22
Email: $922@@0 @ border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED




From: 5. 22()(@))

Sent: Monday, 4 December 2017 12:00 PM

border ov.au
_ border.gov.au >,_ border.gov.au>; FE990
P @border.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Round Numbers 2016 to 2018 Prog year [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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From: : 22(0(@

Sent: Monday, 4 December 2017 11:09 AM
To: @border.gov.au>

vorder go. > SIZZGEMN
STOOO 8RO e s
I o govau>

Subject: RE: Round Numbers 2016 to 2018 Prog year [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi

Would this give you enough cases if there was a need for an AIPL push in the last quarter?
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What is the current refusal rates for GSM and separately for NZ?

Cheers
I2
OO

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

s 20@0

E:8:22(D)(@()  @border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: S22001@N

Sent: Monday, 4 December 2017 11:15 AM

To:8:22(D@(@) @border.gov.au>; 8- 22(D)@)(H

8. 22(@)(i) " @border.gov.au>

Ce:s-22(D@() — @border.gov.au>; 5: 22(D)(@)(#)

<S722(D)(@)(i) @border.gov.au>; S 22(M)@() T @border.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Round Numbers 2016 to 2018 Prog year [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi 822 T

While this data is a few weeks old, at 17 November we had just under 29,000 Skilled
Independent places remaining in the AIPL with 23,000 visa applications on hand. Without data to
support this estimation, | would guess that we would currently have approximately 26,000 places
remaining with approximately 26,000 cases on hand (including unallocated on hand).

| anticipate a further ~5000 NZ applications will be lodged in the remainder of the PY. After the
next three rounds of 150 invitations for SI, we plan to discuss raising this to 300-350 per
fortnightly round from mid-January in order to obtain approximately 6000 new additional points
tested Sl applications over the course of this PY. The invitation rate can be increased as required,
but these levels should leave us with ~37,000 applications to source finalisations for this PY and
still maintain a healthy on hand caseload for next PY.

The primary hurdle for program delivery for this PY is our reduced staff footprint, not the
availability of cases. Higher invitations/lodgements rates without increasing staffing levels is
unlikely to increase our finalisations this PY, but would impact processing times and caseload
management (including complaints).

Regards

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982




Manager, Business Support

General Skilled Migration Program Section

Economic and Skilled Visa Program Branch | Visa and Citizenship Management Division
Visa and Citizenship Services Group

Department of Immigration and Border Protection

s 20@0)

E:8:22M@0 @border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: ST22(0@)

Sent: Friday, 1 December 2017 9:19 PM

To: S22 @horder ov.au>
Ce: ST22UD@T @ border gov o> S22 M torder cov >

Subject: RE: Round Numbers 2016 to 2018 Prog year [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks S22

| agree in principal although | think that the “projected oldest cases” still seems very reasonable.
Can you just assure me that we will have enough in the pipeline if we really have to ramp up
processing to get as close as possible to the AIPLS? We don’t want to leave ourselves short and
the earlier the better for that. Views?

Thanks

Senior Director, Economic and Skilled Visa Programme Branch
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

Telephone:_

Mobile: EF22(0)@N()
Email:_@border.fzov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From:s. 2200

Sent: Friday, 1 December 2017 10:30 AM

To: SI22(ANEIN I @border gov.au>
Ce: S22 @horcer cov > STZZNEMIIIN ©border govau>

Subject: FW: Round Numbers 2016 to 2018 Prog year [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982




Hi

For your consideration before | approve the December rounds.

The GSM program delivery team have requested that we reduce the subclass 190 invitation
rounds for three fortnights to a total of 150 for the next three rounds as they have a
considerable pipeline at the moment, and we can ramp up again early next year. _

The attached document shows where we are in terms of invitations for the year. We are down
compared to last year but need to keep in mind the NZ caseload.

We also want to retain the subclass 489 down to 5. The AIPL for 489 is set at 1000 per year and
with the backlog from 2016/17 the team is already half way so they would like to pull back and

remain at 5 for as long as possible.

8822(D)@)i) has provided the following dot points and table.

The following table shows SA projections for 1 Jan 2018 assuming we do not invite in December.

Visa New Projected Projected
allocations | unallocated | oldest

Sl- points 1500 1700 24/10/17

tested

SI- NZ 500 2000 11/9/17

STN 489/190 1000 1000 15/11/17

SR 489 50 300 6/9/17

887 250 700 29/9/17

Kind regards

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

5. 2@

E 8- 22(D)(@() " @border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED




From:
To:

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Rounds for April 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 16 March 2018 11:48:00 AM

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi all
Can | make a suggestion?

To save some time and emails going back and forth, how about 'nd | send an instruction to
set the remaining fortnightly rounds as agreed to 300/5 for the rest of the program year. Are

you ok with thisFZ2e@®

We can still discuss at every telecon.
The next program year will need to go back to the original monthly confirmations though.

Kind regards

A/g Director

Skilled Migration Program Management Section

Economic and Skilled Visa Program Branch |Visa and Citizenship Management Division
Visa and Citizenship Services Group

Department of Home Affairs

P-s. 22(1)a)i)
E:8-22(1)@)([i) | @homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: S122(1@
Sent: Friday, 16 March 2018 11:32 AM
To:S:22(@)H — @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

CcS-2200@) T @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; SE22@NI]
s122(1)(@)([) " @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; S722(1)(@)(i)

<S-22(1)@)(i) " @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 8- 22(1)(@)(ii) =
<§-22(1)@)([i) ~ @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 8-22(1)(@)(i)
8. 22(1)(@)(iH) - @homeaffairs.gov.au>S-22(1)@)GH =
<5 22(@(I) I @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 5: 220 @li ]
s-22()@)(i) " @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Rounds for April 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982




UNCLASSIFIED
Hi RS
Thanks for the email regarding April invite numbers.

At the SMPM (fortnightly meeting) that was held Wednesday this week, invitation numbers were
discussed and it was decided they will have to remain at 305 —i.e.: 300 ‘skilled independent’ + 5
‘skilled regional’. This is likely to continue until the end of the program year, but will nevertheless
be discussed at the regular telecons and confirmed via your monthly ‘invitation round” emails.

Also, just FYI - since GSM is focussing on reducing the significant on-hand caseload, new
invitations that result in visa application are unlikely to be assessed this program year. SMPM
staff at the telecon kindly advised that they would ‘manage timeframes’ in this regard.

Bye for now,

A/g Manager - Business Support

General Skilled Migration Programme
Visa and Citizenship Management Division
Visa and Citizenship Services Group
Department of Home Affairs

Tel: STZ2ET

UNCLASSIFIED

From:s. 2200

Sent: Thursday, 15 March 2018 3:41 PM

To:$:22(M@@M  @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
cc: SI22E) M M © HOMEAFEAIRS GOV AU>

Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Rounds for April 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hello fE9€8

It's that time again | I'm looking to set the upcoming two invitation rounds for April, specifically
the 4th and 18th.

Released by Department of Home Affairs

nder the Freedom of Information Act 1982




Can you please provide your preferred invitation numbers for the 189 and 489 visas for these
two rounds as well as providing a couple of dot points detailing the background for these
numbers.

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support - Skilled Migration Program Management Section

Economic and Skilled Visa Program Branch | Visa & Citizenship Management Division
Visa & Citizenship Services

Department of Home Affairs

Ss2o@m

ES-22(D)(@)() " @homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982




From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: re: SkillSelect Invitation Rounds for March 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 14 February 2018 3:31:38 PM

UNCLASSIFIED
Ts 2@

Thanks for the email. We have since managed to get together locally to review numbers and
propose the following numbers for the upcoming invitation rounds of 7 and 21 March:

e Skilled Independent = 300 invitations per round

e  Skilled Regional = 25 invitations per round

Kind regards,

A/g Manager - Business Support

General Skilled Migration Programme
Visa and Citizenship Management Division
Visa and Citizenship Services Group
Department of Home Affairs

Tel: STZ2ET

UNCLASSIFIED

From: S122(D(@M 1]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2018 11:35 AM

To:5:22(M)@)() | @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 8- 22(D@GH)
s.22(D@()  @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Ce:s:22M@@  @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 8- 22(D)(@)(i)
<8. 22(1)(@)(i)  @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 8- 22(1)(@)(i)

5. 22(1)(@)(i)) " @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Rounds for March 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi 822D @@ T

My understanding is that the invitation numbers are negotiated between our areas based on
processing abilities and the pipeline.

Perhaps a quick telecon?

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

Ps. 2@

E: S922(D@ N @homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: S122()E)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2018 11:54 AM

To: 22N M ©HOM EAFFAIRS GOV AL>
Ce: SR22@I ] @HOMEAFEAIRS GOV AL

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Rounds for March 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi R,
Thanks for the email.

I have just had a word With_ on this topic (since it is brand new to me) and he has
asked whether SMPM could please first advise your preference for the invitation numbers?

Sorry to ask you the same question you asked me!

Kind regards,

A/g Manager - Business Support

General Skilled Migration Programme
Visa and Citizenship Management Division
Visa and Citizenship Services Group
Department of Home Affairs

Tel: SEZZET

UNCLASSIFIED

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982




From: ST22NE@MIIN

Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2018 10:42 AM

To:s:22(@(@)  @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Ce: S122@ I @ HOMEAFFAIRS. GOV.AU>

Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Rounds for March 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

Hello fE9€8

I’'m looking to set the upcoming two invitation rounds for March, specifically the 7th and 21st .

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

SkillSelect Support

Skilled Migration Program Management Section

Economic and Skilled Visa Program Branch | Visa & Citizenship Management Division
Department of Home Affairs

cs20@M

E:8:22(D(@()  @homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982




From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Rounds for February 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 10 January 2018 2:10:19 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

HIFEEEE,
Thank you for consulting us.

We are happy to proceed with the current agreement until advised otherwise:
SI: 300
SR: 5

The rationale remains as per previous communication.
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

P:

E: @homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: S122(0)E)) ] @ HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU

Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2018 1:38 PM

To:8:22(D@(@)  @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Ce: 2@ I @HOMEAFFAIRS GOV.AU>

Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Rounds for February 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

HeIIo-

I’'m looking to set the upcoming two invitation rounds for February, specifically the 7th and 21st .

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

SkillSelect Technical Support Helpdesk
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

mmew
E:8:22(D(@)() " @homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982




From:

To:

Subject: FW: Invitation Rounds for January 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 13 April 2018 4:58:32 PM

Attachments: RE Round Numbers 2016 to 2018 Prog year SECUNCLASSIFIED.msg

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

5. 220)@G)

E S922(M@INN @homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED




From: S22(1)aN)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 December 2017 11:19 AM
To: @border.gov.au>

@border gov o STZZTENII
I 0. co. FEE R o o B
N @border gov o> SZ2NEN

order.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Invitation Rounds for January 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning S22 @M

As per the attached email, we are happy to proceed with the following invitation levels for two
rounds in January:

SI: 300

SR: 5

| have reused my previous dot points, as they are still applicable for January.

® STN lodgements have been high in first half of year, restricting Sl allocation
e NZstream lodgements have been high, restricting Sl allocation
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

E: 8- 22(1)@)([) @border.gov.au

Released by Department of Home Affairs
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UNCLASSIFIED

From: S722(0)@)) N @borcier cov o)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 December 2017 10:44 AM

To: S22(A)EN I @ border gov.au>
Ce: 22N ] @border gov 2>

Subject: Invitation Rounds for January 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning##®®

I’'m looking to set the upcoming two invitation rounds for January, specifically the 3 and 17

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
ps.20@@

E:§:22(M@ T @border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982






